



Amir Ezzat

THEATER & FILM ACTOR
STAND-UP COMEDIAN

● ABOUT ME

I am an actor with a knack for taking on complex characters in the drama and comedy genres. Dedicated to building a connection between audience and characters through extensive study, research, and preparation of each character. Nominated for Best Actor once with a proven ability to bring the role to life.

● EXPERIENCE

Film Actor ————— 2012- 2024

THE ELEVATOR BY HASSAN REDA

BAMBINO BY HASSAN REDA

Stand-up Comedy ————— 2010- 2024

PERFORMED AND HOSTED 100+ LIVE AND TV SHOWS WITH LOCAL AND INTERNATIONAL MUSICIANS AND COMEDIANS IN EGYPT, UK AND ITALY.

● AWARD

BEST STAND-UP COMEDIAN — DEC 2010
3RD PLACE


Award by Sawy Culturewheel

NOMINATION BEST FILM — OCT 2013
ACTOR

Award by Sawy Culturewheel

● CONTACT

 amir3zzt@gmail.com

 Nasrcity- Cairo - Egypt

 +201221008046 - 01014685685

● EDUCATION

B.S. in Mass communication

MUST UNIVERSITY

————— 2003 - 2008

Storytelling workshop & performance

ASHA CENTER - UK BY EUROMED

————— May 2014 - June 2014

Storytelling workshop & performance

ERICEINARTE - ITALY

————— Jan 2015 - Feb 2015

Acting workshop -Meisner techniques

ARAB FILM SCHOOL

————— Oct 2023 - Jan 2024

Acting workshop - Theater techniques

KENOMA BY MOUSTAFA KHALIL

————— Jan 2024 - Apr 2024

● LANGUAGE

Arabic
 95%

English
 80%

Gibberish
 99%

CHECK MY ACCOUNTS  